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June 10, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Kimberly Caswell, Vice President/General Counsel, Southeast
Verizon Florida Inc.

Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Docket No. 020490-TP
Dear Ms. Caswell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of adoption of existing interim
interconnection agreement between AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc.
and Verizon Florida Inc. by Comm South Companies, Inc. d/b/a Florida Comm South,
which was filed in this office on June 6, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 3:18 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Ce: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 020490

Jeff, Terri will be back on Monday and will send us a letter withdrawing the 8/23 correction.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 2:57 PM
To: Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 020490

Yes, for the record.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 2:50 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: 020490

Jeff, | just got a call back from Florida Comm South and the d/b/a is Florida Comm South without the Inc. They made a
mistake when they were renewing with the Florida Secretary of State and will correct it. Jeff, we need another memo without
the Inc. Kay, Do | need to have Verizon withdraw their correction letter of 8/23? Thanks, Jessica




